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File No. 017001.000013  

February 24, 2025 

BY RESS  

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor 
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

Re: E.L.K. Energy Inc. (“E.L.K.”) 
Application for May 1, 2025 Electricity Distribution Rates 
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No. EB-2024-0015 (“Proceeding”) 

We write on behalf of our client, E.L.K., in response to OEB Procedural Order No. 1 issued on 
December 9, 2024 to advise the OEB that the parties continue to work towards drafting a finalized 
Settlement Proposal. Given the current workload with many competing deadlines this was 
inadvertently missed. We apologize for this oversight. In consultation with the parties to the 
Proceeding, E.L.K. requests an extension to file the Settlement Proposal on or before March 13, 2025. 

Yours truly, 

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP 

 

Colm Boyle 
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